
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 3:57 PM 
Subject: CommonWord Curator 
  

 
Your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources 

  
  
  
  

Only 12 days left to  

receive the special discount! 

  

Pre-order before June 1 to receive 25% off 

  
  

 
  
  

A book each church should have! 

For Sunday school, library, families, Milestone Ministries 

  

Order in bulk to save on shipping 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344  
  
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344


  

 
  
  

Join us! 

Author Reading and Signing with Arthur Boers 

  

May 31 at 7:00 PM (CDT) 

In-person and live streamed 

  
  

 
  
  

For the live stream link and to buy or borrow the book - 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3446 

  
  
  
  

 
  
  
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3446
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3446


 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2151 

  

Including: 
Click on image for details 

  

  

   
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2151
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2151
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2627
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3417
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3353


   
  

   

  

  

 
  
  

Spring CommonRead 

Bulk order savings until June 30 

  
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3092
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3429
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3430
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3431
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3432
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3433


 
  
  

Watch our recent author conversation, download the free study 

guide,  

buy or borrow the book - 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3108 

  
  

 
  
  
  

 
  
  

View job description 

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3442  
  
  

 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3108
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3442
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3108
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3442


  

Recent Listings 

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online 

  

  
Click on image for details. 

  
  

   

  

 

  

 
 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3461
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3462
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3463
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3464
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3465
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3424
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https://www.commonword.ca/go/3466
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3467
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3468
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3469
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3470
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3446
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3471
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3447
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3472


  
  
  

  

See all our new resources 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651  
  
  

  

 
  
  

Indigenous-Settler Relations resources 

  

Now free! 

  

  

  

New! 

  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651
https://commonword.ca/go/2142
https://commonword.ca/go/3409
https://commonword.ca/go/3372
https://commonword.ca/go/3338


 
  

Featured Author 

Scot McKnight 

  

 
  

Scot is a New Testament scholar, historian of early Christianity, 

theologian, and prolific author. 
  

Titles to buy, borrow or special order 

  
Click on image for details. 

  

    

  

  

For all our Scot McKnight titles, see 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3475 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3475
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3463
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2862
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3473
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3474


  

  
  

 

  

Resources for the Church Year 

To Buy, Borrow, Access Online 
  

 
  
  

Click on image for details. 

  

  
  

 
  

  

https://commonword.ca/go/2265
https://commonword.ca/go/2349
https://commonword.ca/go/2350


  

 
  
  
  

Engage with us! 

  
Click on image for details 

  

     

  
  
  

 
  

Hours:  Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time 
  

Location:  2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg 
  

www.commonword.ca 
  
  
  

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources. 
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 

 

http://www.commonword.ca/
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

